
From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thu, 14 Mar 2019 00:30:48 +0000 

To: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

Thank )~\)~\rci - she did a great job. And so did our awesome agent! 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokeswoman 
Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

Western Region, Laguna Niguel, California 
(949) 360 b)(6); office) 
(949) 337 b)(?)( mobile) 

.\ 

From{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:18 PM 
To: rb)(B); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

Great proactive articlel(b)(6ll I had this open all day meaning to read and fina lly got to it. 

I like the way she t ied in the other college entry story. 

Nice work! 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson) 
Office of Public Affairs 
U. S. fmmi ration and Customs Er!forcement (ICE) 
W 602-595 (b)(6); 
C 480-3 (b)(?)(C) 

Emaill(b)(6l: (b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov 

from:fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:50 PM 
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;Lb.:..:)(6...:.):.,.:; (b...:.).:_(7...:.)(C...:.)~~------..ti..:.::.;,:.:~== 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; (b)(B); (b)(?)(C) ,._ ___________ ..,..._~~~~ 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

b)(6); 
b\/7\/Cl 

B I . h 1·nk h b)(6) d 1· . h d . fr d d e ow 1st e 1 tot e story him,r, poste ear 1er tomg ton our stu ent visa au case to ay. 
We (HSI) are very pleased. 
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https ://www.latimes.com/local/lanow /la-me-ln-chinese-visa-fraud-20190312-s tory.html 

Thanks also for your help in getting late release posting to www.ice.gov ! 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokeswoman 
Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

Western Region, Laguna Niguel, California 
(949) 36 (b)(6); office) 
(949) 33 ~{(?)( mobile) 

From:fb)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, March 9, 2019 11:06 AM 

To (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;.._kb"'"")(_.6)'""; (.._.b)..._(7-;:)(=C)==============!l=@'""iaaaceaaa.aa:d'a.;h=s.=g-=-=-ov> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

i )(6), (b)(7)(C), ~)(5) 

Thanks, all! 

b)(6); 
b)(?)(C) 

l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

From:l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Saturday, Mar 09, 2019, 12:43 PM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. OV>,L.b....:.)(6....:.),.;; (,..;b).;,,(7.;..;)(.,,.C)""'=.,.,,.,..--------Jlla..:.;;,==== 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. OV>, (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) L------------- --'-"-=-==~ 
Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

ff b)(6); 
I b)(?)(C) 
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~~~)~~ic:, is confirmed for Wednesday interview withl(bl(6); (b)(?)(C) lat 2 p.m. ET, and available to 

chat on Monday after our PAO call. 

Thanks, and have a nice weekend everyone! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokeswoman 

Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

Fromfbl(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 2:19 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

'----;,;;=;=;;;;==;;=;=;,;;;=;,;;;;=======~~=-c..u..c....c.. 
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; .... l<b_l(_6)_; (_bl_<7_l(C_l _______ ___...l@_ic_e_.d_h_s.~g_ov> 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

Thanks. \~\)~\1 It looks like we can do the interview on Wednesday afternoon, if that works for her. It 
would be 2 p.m. ET, if that works for her. Can you confirm and see if she's avail for a chat with me (and 
you're welcome to join) on Monday? Maybe after our PAO call? 

We'll also need the best number to reach her on Wednesday for the interview. 

Thanks so much! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Mobile: 202- (b)(6); 
Desk: 202-73 (b)(?)(C) 

i<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) t@ice. s.gov 

From:fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 12:59 PM 
To:fbl(6); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov>;._fb_l<6_l,_(b_l(_7_HC_l ________ ,..tg)~i_ce_._dh_s~.g~o_v> 
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Cc:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice .d hs.gov>;Ll<b_)(6_)_; (b_)_(7_)(C_) _______ _J'kcp_ic_e_.d_h_s~.g~ov> 

Subject : RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

ff b)(6); 
I h\/7\/C:\ 

~()~!rr:, is looking forward to the interview - hopefully next week - and happy to pre-brief with 
you. We're standing by. 

Thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokeswoman 

Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

Western Region, Laguna Niguel, California 
(949) 360 b)(6); office) 

(949) 337 b;<7)< mobile) 

From:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:56 PM 

To~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.~ov>; l,.,b....,.)(6=),-; (b.,....),.,,<7,.,..,)(C=),------..l!!::!:=====;r:>.~ 
Cc:I l@ice.dhs._gov>; (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ov> .__ ______________ =-=-"-"-'-=~ 

Subject: RE : HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

Hi all, 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(S) 

Thanks so much! 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ress ecretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
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U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Mobile: 202-5 bl<6>; (bl<7><C> 

Desk: 202- 2 ~---~ 
b)(5>; (bl<7><C> ice.dhs. ov 

Fromfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:40 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>Jb)(5); (b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; ~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

This is great ! 

Here are the talking points we put together for the nationwide roll out: 

(b)(5) 

Thanks! 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ICE Public Affairs 
202-271 b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

~7_5_7_-4_4_1======.----"desk) 
rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov 

From:rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

~C_c....!a: (=b)=(6=);=(b=)(7=)=(C=) =======-------~o_v>;fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

. b)(6); 
Hi bl/71/Cl 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Thanks! 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Mobile: 202-5 b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Desk: 202- 2 .__ __ __. 

(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. 

From:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 
Cc: (b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;Ll(b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_) _______ __J@,-.._;.;ic:;.;::e"'"'.d=h=s=.g--=o...a.v> 
Subject: HSI Media Issue - Los Angeles Times Request for HQ Interview 

i~!i~l1r1 thanks for your consideration to request below. 

(b)(6); 
/b\<7\/C 

DEADLINE: COB Friday, March 8 (if possible) 

ISSUE/BACKGROUND: Los Angeles Times reporter[b)(5); (b)(?)(C) lis in the final stages of a 
story she has been working on for several months about Homeland Security Investigations. 
Through her recent participation in HSI Los Angeles' Citizens Academy, ongoing interviews 
with HSI Los Angeles includin Los An eles SAC b)C5); (b)(?)(C) and ASAC and Citizens 
Academ Director b)(5); (b)(?)(C) reporter has had an eye-opening experience as the breadth 
and scope of HSI's mission and the challenges that HSI has in 1) being a part of the agency that 
most people think of as immigration enforcement only and 2) the state and local laws and 
policies continuing to be enacted that prevent HSI from information-sharing and/or from 
working together with longstanding law enforcement partners. In addition to HSI, reporter has 
conducted interviews with some of our law enforcement partners, including the Los Angeles 
Police Dept. 

2021-ICLl-00050 3269 
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To give the reporter some broad agency perspective on our mission, goals and outreach for HSI 
nationally and globally, (including national expansion of HSI Citizens Academies) and pull some 
of the things she has learned together, she is requesting to speak telephonically with a 
representative from HQ HSI leadership. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

(b)(5) 

fb)(6); (b)(? )(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokeswoman 

Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
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